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Dear  

I. This is our final reply to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for the DVD of May 26, 
2010 debate between Aaron Belkin, Elaine Donnelly and Michael Allsep. The subject ofthe debate was 
"don't ask, don't tell" and it was organized by Air Command and Staff College Professor and Lieutenant 
Colonel James Parco. The debate took place at Air Command and Staff College. The DVD is fully 
denied in accordance with the following exemption: 

a. FOLA Exemption 2 U.S.c. (b) (2) Exempt Internal Personnel Rules and Practices. 

2. If you decide to appeal this decision, your appeal letter must be post marked no later than 60 calendar 
days after the date of this letter. Ifno appeal is received, or if the appeal is postmarked after the 
conclusion of this 60-day period, the appeal is considered closed. Include in your appeal your reasons for 
reconsideration and attach a copy of this letter. Address your letter: 

Secretary of the Air Force 
THRU: 42 CS/SCOKR 
50 LeMay Plaza South 
Maxwell AFB, AL 36112 

3. There is no charge for processing this request since assessable fees are less than $25.00. 

4. My POC for this FOLA request is Mr. Vincent Mumpfield 42 CS/SCOKR at (334 )953-7582. 

~~~L~ 
Colonel, USAF 
Commander 






















